NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource

From: Chowdhury, Prosanta

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Request for Additional Information

Cc: Lee, Samuel; Cranston, Gregory; Franovich, Rani; Karas, Rebecca; Schmidt, Jeffrey;
NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource

Subject: RE: Request for Additional Information No. 440 eRAI No. 9487 (15)

Per Paul Infanger’s email of 4/24/2018, please submit your technically correct and complete response within
60 days of the date of this RAI (which is April 30, 2018) to the NRC Document Control Desk.

From: Chowdhury, Prosanta

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'Request for Additional Information' <RAI@nuscalepower.com>

Cc: Lee, Samuel <Samuel.Lee@nrc.gov>; Cranston, Gregory <Gregory.Cranston@nrc.gov>; Franovich, Rani
<Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>; Karas, Rebecca <Rebecca.Karas@nrc.gov>; Schmidt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Schmidt2@nrc.gov>;
NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource <NuScaleDCRaisPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for Additional Information No. 440 eRAl No. 9487 (15)

Attached please find NRC staff’s request for additional information (RAI) concerning review of the NuScale
Design Certification Application.

The NRC Staff recognizes that NuScale has preliminarily identified that the response to one or more questions
in this RAl is likely to require greater than 60 days. NuScale is expected to provide a schedule for the RAI
response by email within 14 days.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thank you.

Prosanta Chowdhury, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1 (NuScale)

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1647
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